MERIDIAN OIL

August 31, 1994

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Jillson Federal SWD #1
2305'FNL, 2415'FWL, Section 8, T-24-N, R-3-W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
Order No. R-10168

Gentlemen:

As stipulated in the referenced order, Meridian Oil is notifying your office that we plan to set
9 5/8", 36.0#, K-55 surface casing to a depth of 400', and will cement with 291 sacks of Class "B"
cement with 2% calcium chloride and 0.25 pps celloflake (344 cu.ft.), 200% excess to circulate to
surface.

A sundry notice has been filed with the Bureau of Land Management Rio Puerco Office in
Albuquerque to amend the application for permit to drill to reflect the above.

Sincerely,
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Peggy Bradfield
Regulatory/Compliance Representative

Approval of above: - _ 7 ... T
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